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U.S. Department of Justice

United States Attorney
Southern District of New York

86 Chambers Street, Third Efoor
New York, New York 10007

May 29,2019 | USDC SDNY
D
By Facsimile (212) 805-6382 OCUMENT
The Honorable Victor Marrero ELECTRONICA {L Y F ILED
United States District Court, Southern District of New York DOC #: ,_
Daniel Patrick Moynihan United States Courthouse DATE FJ A 7 ;
500 Pearl Street LED: J / 7 :

New York, New York 10007
Re:  Vullo v. Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, 18 Civ. 8377 (VM)

Dear Judge Marrero:

This Office represents defendants the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency and
Comptrolier Joseph M. Otting (together, “OCC”) in the above-referenced matter. Presently,
OCC’s deadline to answer the Complaint is May 30, 2019. (ECF No. 29). Respectfully, we
request an extension of OCC’s deadline to Friday, June 28, 2019. This is OCC’s second request
for an extension of its deadline to answer following the Court's May 2, 2019, decision and order
(ECF No. 28), and plaintiff the New York State Department of Financial Services (“DFS™)
consents to this request. '

We make this request to allow the parties time 1o confer concerning a proposed final
Jjudgment to submit to the Court. Although OCC disagrees with the Court’s decision, and
reserves its rights to appeal, it believes that the decision renders entry of final judgment in this
matter appropriate. DFS agrees that entry of final judgment is proper. Accordingly, the parties
intend to discuss the language of a proposed judgment.

We thank the Court for its consideration of this request.
Respectfully submitted,

GEOFFREY S, BERMAN
United States Afttorney

By: /s/ Christopher Connolly
CHRISTOPHER CONNOLLY
Assistant United States Attomey
Tel.: (212) 637-2761
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